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Subject: [msvufa-univ-list] November 15 Update on CA

Date: Friday, November 15, 2024 at 5:08:47 PM Atlantic Standard Time
From: msvufa-univ-list on behalf of Tianyuan Yu
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Dear MSVUFA members,

As mentioned in my November 6 update, the CA can be signed once the Employer revises
their draft of the Collective Agreement to include the FA’s cross-referencing submitted on
November 4. The FA lawyer and Exec members have since been hopeful that the CA would
be signed well before the November 22 CMC. However, at the end of day today November
15, we are still waiting to hear back from the Employer. Over the past two weeks the FA has
sent the Employer multiple follow-up emails both through our legal counsel and through the
Joint Committee, but has yet to receive any response. Despite the disappointment, the FA will
continue exploring all possible avenues to engage with the Employer in a constructive way.

Have a restful weekend,
Tianyuan

Tianyuan Yu, PhD (she/her)

Associate Professor of Management

Department of Business and Tourism & Hospitality Management
Mailbox M120, Mount Saint Vincent University

166 Bedford Highway, Halifax, Nova Scotia, B8M 2J6, Canada
http://msvu.ca/business

http://msvu.ca/tourism

President of the MSVU Faculty Association
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“You must be the change you wish to see in the world.” — Mahatma Gandhi
| acknowledge that MSVU is in Kjipuktuk, the ancestral and unceded territory of the Mi'kmagq.
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